¥4 TOWN OF
¥  ELLINGTON
e | CONNECTICUT

STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, APRIL 4, 2022, 7:00 PM

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

|. CALL TO ORDER:

[I. PUBLIC COMMENTS (ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS):

[Il. PUBLIC HEARING(S): (Notice requirements met, hearings may commence unless otherwise noted)

1.

V202201 — Jeff McKnight, owner/ Ryan Orszulak, applicant, request for a variance of the Ellington
Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.2-Lot Requirements: to reduce the lot area below the minimum
lot size (40,000 Sqg. Ft.) from 37,306 Sq. Ft. to 24,407 Sqg. Ft. at 144 Muddy Brook Road, APN
088-020-0000 in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

V202202 — Michael Stosonis & Nicole Boileau, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the
Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 2.1.7-Construction in Required Yards: to allow a solid fence
8ft in height in the front yard setback area at 25 Green Street, APN 129-027-0000 in a Lake
Residential (LR) zone.

V202203 — Kathleen T. Waugh, owner/ Connecticut Department of Transportation, applicant,
request for a variance of the Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.2-Lot Requirements: to
reduce the lot area below the minimum lot size (40,000 Sq. Ft.) from 34,950 Sq. Ft. to 34,831 Sq.
Ft. at 18 Strawberry Road, APN 182-008-0000 in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

V202204 — Blaire E. Herter, owner/ Connecticut Department of Transportation, applicant, request
for a variance of the Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.2-Lot Requirements: to reduce the
lot area below the minimum lot size (40,000 Sq. Ft.) from 31,247 Sq. Ft. to 30,838 Sq. Ft. at 23
Strawberry Road, APN 182-037-0000 in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

V202205 — Scott Black, owner/ Connecticut Department of Transportation, applicant, request for
a variance of the Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.2-Lot Requirements: to reduce the lot
area below the minimum lot size (40,000 Sqg. Ft.) from 35,436 Sg. Ft. to 35,023 Sq. Ft. at 29
Blueberry Circle, APN 182-009-0000 in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

V. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1.

2.

3.

Approval of the December 6, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.
Election of Officers.

Correspondence/Discussion:

Page 1 of 2


http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

V. ADJOURNMENT:

Next Regular Meeting Scheduled for Monday, May 2, 2022

Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington
webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Zoning Board of Appeals.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87122159909 1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 871 2215 9909 Meeting ID: 871 2215 9909
Passcode: 410013 Passcode: 410013

Page 2 of 2



Town of Ellington
Zoning Board of Appeals Application

Application #

Type of Application: M Variance [] Appeal of Decision [] Auto Dealer / Repairer License

V 204701

Date Received

e (2022

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information
Jeff McKignt

Name:

Mailing .

Address: 141 Muddy Brook Rd, Ellington, CT 06029
Email:

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE;BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU?[]Yes [i{No

Primary Contact Phone #: (860) 966-9871

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Jﬁ«/@(f Ol Joiade oue 2900803

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above |/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and

Owner’s
Signature:

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)
Ryan Orszulak

Name:
Mailing 34 Bridge St, Ellington, CT 06029
Email: orszulakllic@outlook.com

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [ Yes []No

(860) 817-1604
ontacf{-Rho : ;
-~ )
M\/ Date: ) /17 «/’7

By signing below-t certify that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted.

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary C

Applicant’s
\Signature:

access to the site by the Board or its staff. RE C ke n
Street Address’ 144 Muddy Brook Rd (088-020-0000) MAR 11} 7077
Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 88 - 020 - 0000 Zone: RAR -
WYY vy NG
Public Water: [ ] YesfANo Public Sewer: [ ] Yes (/] No PLANNING DEPARTMENT

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ | Yes

M No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ |

Yes (4 No

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ | Yes 4 No

If YES, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company and Commissio

ner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail, return

receipt within 7 days of application Conn. Gen. Stat. §8-3i(b). Copy of application,

plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of

notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Previous Variances related to this property? [ ]Yes

No If yes, specify date

Requesting a Variance to Zoning Regulations Section: (For Variance Application only)

Section 3.2.2

Describe Variance Request, Appeal of Decision, or Auto Dealer/Repairer License: (Attach additional sheets if needed)

Please See Attached

Hardship: Describe hardship and indicate why other options are unacceptable. (For Variance Application only)

Please See Attached




April 4, 2022
Zoning Board of Appeals — Town of Ellington, CT

144 Muddy Brook Rd & 103 Sadds Mill Rd RECE" ™"
Lot Line Revision MAR 10 7ur/
ITOWN OF ELL
FLANNING DEPA. .

Description of Variance Request:

A lot line revision that impacts 144 Muddy Brook (088-020-000) as well as 103 Sadds Mill (088-
21-0000) is requested to eliminate the party wall and splitting of the barn within the existing
property line. The current property line runs along the face and through the large barn between
these two properties as well as a retaining wall running parallel with Muddy Brook Rd. The
requested new propetty line location was chosen to incorporate the entire barn, retaining wall,
and adjacent concrete slabs. This new property line allows for the access to the side yard of 144
Muddy Brook, as well as the adjacent farmland (088-020-0001) owned by Jeff McKnight from
Sadds Mill Rd through the means of an existing gravel driveway. Jeff McKnight is in agreement
of the new property line location and supports the requested change.

Hardship:

The current configuration is not conducive to maintenance or repair of the barn or retaining wall
and prevents the barn in its entirety to be procured by a single future property owner. The barn
was originally incorporated with the house on 103 Sadds Mill Rd to make the original McKnight
farmstead. Land surrounding 144 Muddy Brook is either a town road, or land that has been
incorporated into the farm land preservation program which prevents making the lot line revision
and also complying with section 3.2.2.



April 4th, 2022
Zoning Board of Appeals — Town of Ellington, CT

144 Muddy Brook Rd & 103 Sadds Mill Rd
Y RECEIVED

MAR 10 2022

TOWN OrF ELLINGTON
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Lot Line Revision
Dear Zoning Board of Appeals,

I, Jeff McKnight, fully support the requested lot line revision to incorporate the barn currently
shared between 103 Sadds Mill Rd and 144 Muddy Brook Rd in its entirety into the 103 Sadds
Mill Rd parcel. I’'m in full agreement that the proposed lot line location is the best location
possible with the given conditions. This allows access to 144 Mudd Brook Rd side yard as well
as to the protected farmland (Parcel 088-020-0001) which I currently own. I will be unable to
attend the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting on April 4" 2022 but would like to send my full
support for this change and to allow Ryan Orszulak to propose this change to the board.

Sincerely,

SO o7

Jeff T. McKnight



ENNO

LAND SURVE

AECE
March 3, 2022 RECEIVED
MAR 10 2022
Ryan Orszulak p—
. 1OWN U ELLING
Jeff McNight E!hA.N;NJ\N_G DEPX?REFR?%’:IT

103 Sadds Mill Road & 144 Muddy Brook Road
Ellington, CT

Re: Lot line revision 103 Sadds Mill Road & 144 Muddy Brook Road Ellington, Connecticut

Ryan/Jeff,

Per your request we have prepared a lot line revision survey and map of the referenced
properties. The existing property line between the two properties is along and through an existing
barn and with the desire to separate the properties you have asked that we prepare a lot line
revision to put the existing barn all on the property at 103 Sadds Mill Road.

When the property line between the two properties is moved to the East to put the large barn all
onto the property of 103 Sadds Mill Road and respecting the required side yard of the existing
zone this will create a lot area of 24,407 sq. ft. for the property at 144 Muddy Brook Road. This
area is less than the required 40,000 sq. ft. for property in this zone.

Both existing properties have multiple non-conforming existing conditions to the present zoning
regulations for area, front yard, side yard and rear yard setbacks. See the chart on the plan
prepared by this office.

I believe the lot line revision is a good way to enable the properties to separate the barn onto one
property to enable ownership, maintenance and upkeep of the barns to be the responsibility of the
one landowner.

Sincerely,

Brian Denno, L.S.

2 Tunxis Road, Suite #203 « Tariffville, CT 06081
Phone: (860) 408-9167 ° E-mail: brian.denno@gmail.com



North Central District Health Department
[ Enfield - 31 North Main Street - Enfield, CT 06082 - (860) 745-0383 Fax 745-3188
[ Vernon - 375 Hatford Turnpike, Room 120 - Vernon-Rockville, CT 06066 - (860) 872-1501 Fax 872-1531
[0 Windham - Town Hall - 979 Main Street - Willimantic, CT 06226 - (860) 465-3033 Fax 465-3032
[ Stafford - Town Hall. 1 Main Street - Staffard Snrina. GT 08076 - (RAN) ARA-5ANY Fax ARA-176R

Suburface Sewage Disposal Investigation Results

144 “muddy Brook Road Ellington
Lot#  Street# St name Town Subdivision
Jeff Mcnight 141 Muddy Brook Road Ellington Ct 06029
Owner Owner Address Town St Zip
HOLE HOLE HOLE HOLE

Time |Reading | Time [ Reading | Time | Reading Time | Reading

21 Dec, 2021

Date
Hole Depth Presoak Perc Rate (Min/In)
RECEIVED
MAR 10 2022
TOWN UF ELLINGTON
Soil Deseription Observation Pits PLANNING DEPARTMENT
Pit 1 Pit 2 Pit Pit Pit

0-52" reddish loamy sand fill (0-48" red brown loamy sand
52" trace dark loam ill
52-64" light brown loam 8-49" trace topsoil

9-68" brown sandy loam

ith roots original grade

ppears undisturbed.

8-78" gray brown very fine

andy loam with silt

0 seepage

o ledge, mottling possible

68"
Pit Pit Pit
GROUND SOIL
PIT DEPTH  LEDGE WATER  MOTTLING
1 64" None None Indistinct
2 78" None None
P
[ Westford Lirot, R.S. Prepared By: }A/ 4 44' _
Investigator Confirmed/Witnessed by Sanitarjan

Page: 1 ate: 12/23/2021



RECEIVED
MAR 10 2022

1OV G v LING TON
PLAL vive Lv o 2TMENT

Town of Ellington, CT Oclober 22, 2021

Proposed Reduction of 088-020-0000 Lot

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Ellinglon, CT makes no claims and no

orimplied, the
validity or accuracy ol the GIS data presented on this
map.

Geomety updated 7/23/2020
Data updated 7/2322020

/| Print map scale s approximate. Critical
layout or measurement activities should not
be done using this resource.




From: John Colonese

To: orszulakllc@outlook.com

Cc: Barbra Galovich

Subject: V202201 - 144 Muddy Brook Road
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 5:54:00 PM
Hello Ryan,

| reviewed the plan submitted with the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) variance application V202201
known as “Lot Line Revision prepared for Jeff T. McKnight 103 Sadds Mill Road & 144 Muddy Brook

Road Ellington, Connecticut Date 2/9/22” by Denno Land Surveying & Consulting, LLC and have the

following preliminary comments:

1) Show the building setback lines (“B.L.”) to the street property lines on Sadds Mill Road (60’)
and Muddy Brook Road (55).

2) Calculate and show the proposed lot coverage for each lot. Lot coverage must be a
maximum of 25% or if the lot coverage is nonconforming to the regulations it cannot
increase with the lot line revision.

3) Show a rearyard (“R.Y.”) principal building setback line (25’) and accessory building setback
line (10’) for 103 Sadds Mill Road.

4) Show a rear yard (“R.Y.”) accessory building setback line (10’) for 144 Muddy Brook Road.

5) Show the Assessor Parcel Numbers for each lot.

If the ZBA decides in favor of the variance request, these revisions will be required prior to filing a lot
line revision plan on the Ellington land records. Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Regards,

John D. Colonese, CZEO

Assistant Town Planner/Zoning & Wetlands Enforcement Officer
P.O. Box 187

57 Main Street

Ellington, CT 06029

Phone (860) 870-3120

jcolonese@ellington-ct.gov


mailto:jcolonese@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:orszulakllc@outlook.com
mailto:bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:jcolonese@ellington-ct.gov

RIS TN

AR ¢ DAL o+ 4 S IOBORA L

A =

RAR ZONING REQUIREMENTS :

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (FT.) :

MINIMUM FRONT YARD (FT) :
MINIMUM SIDE. YARD (FT.).:
MINIMUM REAR YARD (FT.) : -

RAR ZONING REQUIREMENTS

U TILI Y STA IEMEN T

: 103 SADDS MILL ROAD
78.12" L | _JEFF T McKNlGHT

R = 676.60'
L = 15792

MINIMUM LOT AREA (5Q. FT) :

PROPERTY OF

88 21 0000

~ Lty. S

1322'23"

R £xisT,
- sner. REBAR
#1314

" 144 MUDDY BROOK ROAD
 REQURED  EXISTNG  PROPOSED

40,000 37,306 . 24,407

125 . 462.64 . 384,52
35 - 13.2° & 132
10 - S0 24

25 . 96 96

103 SADDS MILL ROAD

REQUIRED “EXISTING  PROPOSED

" MINIMUM LOT AREA (SQ. FT.) : 40,000 - 32,506 . 45,406
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH . (FT.) : . 125 204,55 - 204.55
~ MINIMUM FRONT YARD (FT.) : 35 1.0 1.0
.. -MINIMUM SIDE" YARD (FT.) : ~10 o - 1.0 -
- MINIMUM REAR YARD (FT) 25 N/A N/A
ZONE: RAR
PROPERTY AREAS g En EXIS'ITNG |
144 MUDDY BROOK ROAD 37, 306 so FT / 0856 ACRES
103 SADD_S MILL ROAD 32,506 SQ. FT.‘ / 0.746 ACRES

UNDERGROUND UTILITY, STRUCTURE AND FACILITY LOCATTONS DEPICTED AND NOTED HEREON HAVE "
BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, FROM RECORD MAPPING SUPPLIED BY THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY : -
COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES, FROM PAROL TESTIMONY AND FROM OTHER SOURCES
THESE LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED AS APPROXIMATE IN NATURE. ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH
FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO THIS SURVEYOR.
THE 'SIZE, LOCATION AND EXISTENCE OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE FIELD DETERMINED AND '

VERIFIED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR: TO CONSTRUCTTON
CALL 8CFORE YOU DIG 1-800-922—-4455. e

\ RETA,NING WALL

-{Existing Gravel i

R = 69000
L= 7812

PROPERTY LINE

A= 1314047
" R'=676.60"

‘L = 156.28"

TO EX. CHD

VARIANCE REQUIRED

15 593
N/A

“EXISTING NON— CONFORMANCE .

| N/A T
EXISTING NON CONFORMANCE_ i

VARIANCE REQUIRED,

N/A

N/A

- EXISTING NON—CONFORMANCE
EXISTING NON— CONFORMANCE

N/A

 PROPOSED Rt
24,407 SQ. FT. / 0.560 ACRES

| 45,406 SQ. FT. / 1.042 ACRES

TO BE REMOVED

I

BARII HAS PARTIALLY _;5" "
COLLAF‘SED N _uu& AREX —

BARN
NOTE:" EXISTING
PROPERTY LINE
TO BE REMOVED
PASSES ALONG
& THROUGH
WALLS OF THE
EXISTING BARN.

Driveway .. =

A = 501 46

A = 204028"

. & = 1026°31"
" R = 89000 "

L =16220" . ..

MUDDY BROOK ROAD

'PARCEL 088,/020,/0001

Concrete pad to be

N/F JEFF T. McKNIGHT

- [removed. -

144 MUDDY BROOK ROAD

PROPERTY OF

" JEFF T, McKNIGHT -

. 88-020-0000. " . .
. 79.55 - ————
TEXIST. .

N 5a44 35T WS :‘. =HS

N 6042’ 5 w -\ EXIS'I"

: I\\"zr

CHAINLINK FENCE ‘
TREE/VEGETAT]ON LINE
j“alrumnous PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS/CONCRETE CURB B

._ MANHOLE OR YARD DRAIN

CATCH BASIN

50.29 “FIRE. HYDRANT

REBAV

] Exustmg septlc tank is
within the footprint of
the house. Leach field
is presumed to be just
outside the footprint of
_ |the south side of the
- |house. '

Existing well is to the
east side of the house.
Exact location could
not be verified due to
its location presumed
to be below exustmg
dnveway

Proposed property line location was chosen in"
coordination with Jeff McKnight to allow sufficient
access to Muddy Brook Rd from 144 Muddy :
Brook (088-020-0000) as well as lower farm land .

GRAPHIC SCALE

owned by Jeff McKnight (088-020-0001).

. SURVEY NOTES: B

" THIS SURVEY AND PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN'

- 20-300B-20 OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTIG S |

| SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT" AS WELL AS SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS OF THE I GLASTONB@’RY CONN. SCALE 17=100’ DATE 3-3-72 MAP NO. 86=71A." REVISED THROUGH
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE NOTED HEREIN. Y L L L TN S T

B THE TYPE OF SURVEY PERFORMED IS AN IMPROVE'I&IENT LOCATION SURVEY
‘ BOUNDARY DETERMINA'HON CA TEGORY—DEPENDENT lRI:SURVEY ' .

* THIS PLAN CONFORMS TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACYiQLASS A-2, WITH BEARINGS TED INTO THE £5
CONNECTICUT GRID SYSTEM COORDINATES. -

- COORDINATES AND BEARINGS BASED ON CONN.L:cnq:Ur STATE GRID NAD 83, AN
DUE TO THE REDUCTION IN LOT SIZE FOR 144 MUGDY BROOK ROAD THE LAND OWNER HAS HAD .

- SOILS TESTS DONE WITH THE HEALTH DEPARTMENEXAND HAS DETERMINED THAT THE PROPERTY. . = i -
CONTAINS A SUFFIENT AREA FOR A RESERSE SEP’gIC SYSTEM THAT MEETS THE PRESENT HEALTH A

o CODE

B
.
1
g
S,
g
i
i
R

% CCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 20~300b—1 THRU
/T STATE AGENCIES —"MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR.

N 62'55'51" W— e e
S " -*.:v_'._“vAWATER GATE

wmm UTILITY POLE -
L BONG CONCRETE
b an . fsnumwous e
IVMONLIMENT
- FINIsH 'i-"Lo’o'R s
:“"‘FLOW LINE

TOP OF FRAME

k UGHT

; NMAP REFERENCES

RS N CONNECTICUT STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT RIGHT OF WAY MAP TOWN OF ELLINGTON e

-"* MELROSE—ELLINGTON ROAD FROM THE EAST WINDSOR TOWN LINE SOUTHEASTERLY TO THE
% ELLINGTON GREEN. ROUTE NO. 140. SCALE 1"=40" NUMBER 47-03 SHEET NOS 2.3 4 &5 OF 7.
T DATE SEPT 29, 19.39 WILLIAM J COX. STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER .

L 2. "PLAN OF GRADING EASEMENT PREPARED FOR TOWN OF ELLINGTON GREEN ROAD ELLINGTON,
*CONNECTICUT BUCK & BUCK, LLC ENGINEERS HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT SCALE 1°=100" DATE
| 9/29/11 COMM. NO. 6306-851 DRAWING NO. GE 1.”

3 MAP OF PROPERTY oF HENRY &‘ ELIZABETH L FORAND ELLINGTON CONN ALFRED E SCHINDER
. LAND SURVEYOR ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT SCALE 1 —20 DATE 9/14/79 JOB NO. 799—2 '

,v'4. RESUBDIVISION PLAN BOUNDARY PLAN PREPARED FOR CRESTWOOD ESTATES IV A PN :
118—004—-0003, 118—004—-0004 & 188—-004-0016 ELLSWORTH LANE ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
- TARBELL, HEINTZ & ASSOC., .INC. EAST HARTFORD, CT JOB. NO. 1149 DATE 05-20—-05 SCALE AS

: SHOWN SHEET NO 2 OF 4 REVISED THROUGH 6—15—05

‘ "»5 SUBDIVISION PLAN MOSLEYS PLAINS A RESIDENTAL SUBDIVISION ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT
OWNER—DEVELOPER BALF. COMPANY NEWINGTON, CONNECTICUT PALMBERY & RUSSO BLOOMFIELD, - - -
: CONNECTICUT SCALE 1 -40 DATE 9/17/85 SHEET NO 8, 10 11 & 15 OF 46 REVISED THROUGH
. 9—2—-86 PERUERR S T . .

6. SUBDIVISON PLAN PROPERTY OF STEPHEN L. STARR ELLINGTON CONN MEGSON & HYPPA

- 4-3-74.

7 "MAP OF PARCEL OF LAND OF EARL C HATHEWAY LOCATED IN ELLINGTON CONN TO BE
VCONVEYED 0 THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON SCALE 1 =100" ALFRED E. SCHINDLET ELLINGTON CONN

8 PROPERTY OF VICTOR M. & MARY S DECARLI GREEN ROAD ELLINGTON = CONN SCALE‘ '
‘ IOO APRIL 23, 1964 ARTHUR K BRAMANIS L.S : .

g MONUMENTED PROPERTY SURVEY PLAN PREPARED FOR STATE OF CONNEDCTICUT DEPARTMENT
" OF AGRICULTURE  FARMLAND PRESERVATION PROGRAM PROPERTY OF JEFF T. McNIGHT TOTAL -
ACRES OWNED = 135.563 ACRES TOTAL RESTRICTED FARMLAND ACRES = 121.625 ACRES 144 &
161 MUDDY BROOK ROAD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT:DENNO LAND SURVEYING & CONSULTING Lee

.. SCALE 1‘ = 100’ DATE 01/15/12". SHEET 1 & 2 OF 2, REVISED THROUGH 9/11/14.

TH'IIEEE ;—at EEE)

MAR 1 0 "022
- :,:zr ot

0 e OI
| LOT LINE REVISION

PREPARED FOR

" JEFF T. MCKNIGHT

103 SADDS MILL ROAD & 144 MUDDY BROOK ”ROAD
ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT

REVISIONS:

TO MY KNOWI.EDGE AND BELIEF THIS MAP lS
SUBSTANTTALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON

. 'DATE . . SHEET NO
DENNO LAND SURVEYING & CONSULTING, LLC S
2 TUNXIS RD STE. 214 TARIFFVILLE, CT 06081 §° /9/22 1 OF 1

XY-X¥

L i




22 S ACADN

\ Q@ w210
\\ -~
SNET
#2211
A = 20°40°28"
321.15" A = 1026'3° =
A= f = 1852?'203’ S 5955'17" F — .
R = RETAINING WALL N 179.60’
) L = . ) R S 5738'56" £ EXST.
| RETAINING WALL LEAN T s T N
-‘ -TOO /
BARN HAS PARTALLY  _ — — — 144 MUDDY BROOK ROAD ot o[
COLLARSED IN THIS- AREA PROPERTY OF <%
B = JEFF T. McKNIGHT S
NEW PROPERTY 79.55"_ —o— 90.96' 127, =
LINE N 68'44'35" W= REBAR l N 09Ty ————e— 80.29 @
g gﬁ'ﬂk N 62°55'51" W —-— ’EEI;?
103 SADDS MILL ROAD
A PROPERTY OF
890.
950 JEFF T. McKNIGHT
NOTE: EXISTING CONC.
PROPERTY LINE
TO BE REMOVED y
s e
PROPERTY LINE N REBAR
WALLS OF THE 18-
~ds. TO BE REMOVED EXISTING BARN. o
N \43-‘5
A = 1322'23"
R = 676.60’
L = 157.92 MUDDY BROOK ROAD
PARCEL 088,/020,/0001
N/F JEFF T. McKNIGHT
v TEN Iy
S REBAR = .60’
A5 L = 156.28'
_ 70 EX. CHD
144 MUDDY BROOK ROAD SURVEY NOTES:

RAR ZONING REQUIREMENTS REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED VARIANCE REQUIRED

MINIMUM LOT AREA (SQ. FT.) : 40,000 37,306 24,407 15,593

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (FT.) : 125 462.64 384.52 N/A

MINIMUM FRONT YARD (FT.) : 35 13.2 13.2 EXISTING NON—CONFORMANCE
MINIMUM SIDE YARD (FT.) : 10 0 1121 N/A

MINIMUM REAR YARD (FT.) : 25 9.6 9.6 EXISTING NON-CONFORMANCE

103 SADDS MILL ROAD

RAR ZONING REQUIREMENTS REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED VARIANCE REQUIRED

MINIMUM LOT AREA (SQ. FT.) : 40,000 32,506 45,406 N/A

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (FT.) : 125 204.55 204.55 N/A

MINIMUM FRONT YARD (FT.) : 35 11.0 11.0 EXISTING NON—CONFORMANCE
MINIMUM SIDE YARD (FT.) : 10 0 1.0 EXISTING NON—CONFORMANCE
MINIMUM REAR YARD (FT.) : 25 N/A N/A N/A

ZONE: RAR

PROPERTY AREAS: EXISTING PROPOSED

144 MUDDY BROOK ROAD 37,306 SQ. FT. / 0.856 ACRES 24,407 SQ. FT. / 0.560 ACRES

103 SADDS MILL ROAD

32,506 SQ. FT. / 0.746 ACRES 45,406 SQ. FT. / 1.042 ACRES

UTILITY STATEMENT

UNDERGROUND UTILITY, STRUCTURE AND FACILITY LOCATIONS DEPICTED AND NOTED HEREON HAVE
BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, FROM RECORD MAPPING SUPPLIED BY THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY
COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES, FROM PAROL TESTIMONY AND FROM OTHER SOURCES.
THESE LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED AS APPROXIMATE IN NATURE. ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH
FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO THIS SURVEYOR.

GRAPHIC SCALE

THE SIZE, LOCATION AND EXISTENCE OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE FIELD DETERMINED AND
VERIFIED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
CALL' BEFORE YOU DIG 1-800-922-4455.

THIS SURVEY AND PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 20-300b—-1 THRU
20-300B-20 OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES —"MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR
SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT* AS WELL AS SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE NOTED HEREIN.

THE TYPE OF SURVEY PERFORMED IS AN IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY.
BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY-DEPENDENT RESURVEY.

THIS PLAN CONFORMS TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A—2, WITH BEARINGS TIED INTO THE
CONNECTICUT GRID SYSTEM COORDINATES.

COORDINATES AND BEARINGS BASED ON CONNECTICUT STATE GRID NAD 83.

DUE TO THE REDUCTION IN LOT SIZE FOR 144 MUDDY BROOK ROAD THE LAND OWNER HAS HAD
SOILS TESTS DONE WITH THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND HAS DETERMINED THAT THE PROPERTY

CONTAINS A SUFFIENT AREA FOR A RESERSE SEPTIC SYSTEM THAT MEETS THE PRESENT HEALTH
CODE.

REVISIONS:

awwiiy,,
AW a1

\ [ 7,
& of CO! ‘,’,!,'é\‘?:/, 2

TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS MAP IS
SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

J2 T

LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE
CHAINLINK FENCE
—_ TREE/VEGETATION LINE
== BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT
BITUMINOUS/CONCRETE CURB
MH O YD MANHOLE OR YARD DRAIN
O CATCH BASIN
pes FIRE HYDRANT
o' WATER GATE
W>——=a.»PMNRE 9, UTILTY POLE
CONC. CONCRETE
BIT. BITUMINOUS
MON. MONUMENT
FF FINISH FLOOR
L FLOW LINE
¥ TOP OF FRAME
3 LIGHT

MAP REFERENCES:

1. "CONNECTICUT STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT RIGHT OF WAY MAP TOWN OF ELLINGTON
MELROSE—-ELLINGTON ROAD FROM THE EAST WINDSOR TOWN LINE SOUTHEASTERLY TO THE

ELLINGTON GREEN. ROUTE NO. 140. SCALE 1"=40’ NUMBER 47-03 SHEET NOs. 2,3,4 & 5 OF 7.
DATE SEPT. 29, 1939. WILLIAM J. COX. STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER.”

2. "PLAN Of GRADING EASEMENT PREPARED FOR TOWN OF ELLINGTON GREEN ROAD ELLINGTON,
CONNECTICUT BUCK & BUCK, LLC ENGINEERS HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT SCALE 1"=100" DATE
9/29/11 COMM. NO. 6306-851 DRAWMING NO. GE 1.”

3. "MAP OF PROPERTY OF HENRY & ELIZABETH L. FORAND ELLINGTON, CONN. ALFRED E. SCHINDER
LAND SURVEYOR ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT SCALE 1"=20" DATE 9/14/79 JOB NO. 799-2."

4. "RESUBDIVISION PLAN BOUNDARY PLAN PREPARED FOR CRESTWOOD ESTATES IV A.P.N.
118—-004-0003, 118—-004—-0004 & 188—-004-0016 ELLSWORTH LANE ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
TARBELL, HEINTZ & ASSOC., INC. EAST HARTFORD, CT JOB. NO. 1149 DATE: 05-20-05 SCALE: AS
SHOWN SHEET NO. 2 OF 4. REVISED THROUGH 6-15-05 g

5. "SUBDIVISION PLAN MOSLEYS PLAINS A RESIDENTAL SUBDIVISION ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
OWNER-DEVELOPER BALF COMPANY NEWINGTON, CONNECTICUT PALMBERY & RUSSO BLOOMFIELD,
CONNECTICUT SCALE 1°=40' DATE 9/17/85 SHEET NO. 8, 10, 11 & 15 OF 46." REVISED THROUGH
9—2-86.

6. "SUBDIVISON PLAN PROPERTY OF STEPHEN L STARR ELLINGTON, CONN. MEGSON & HYPPA
GLASTONBURY, CONN. SCALE 1"=100" DATE 3-3-72 MAP NO. 86—71A." REVISED THROUGH
4-3-74,

7. "MAP OF PARCEL OF LAND OF EARL C. HATHEWAY LOCATED IN ELLINGTON, CONN. TO BE
CONVEYED TO THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON SCALE: 1°=100" ALFRED E. SCHINDLET ELLINGTON, CONN.”

8. "PROPERTY OF VICTOR M. & MARY S. DECARLI GREEN ROAD ELLINGTON — CONN. SCALE:
1"=100" APRIL 23, 1964 ARTHUR K BRAMANIS, LS..”

9. "MONUMENTED PROPERTY SURVEY PLAN PREPARED FOR STATE OF CONNEDCTICUT DEPARTMENT
OF AGRICULTURE FARMLAND PRESERVATION PROGRAM PROPERTY OF JEFF T. McNIGHT TOTAL
ACRES OWNED = 135,563 ACRES TOTAL RESTRICTED FARMLAND ACRES = 121.625 ACRES 144 &
161 MUDDY BROOK ROAD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT DENNO LAND SURVEYING & CONSULTING, LLC

SCALE 1" = 100" DATE 01/15/12". SHEET 1 & 2 OF 2, REVISED THROUGH 9/11/14.

[ CEVE.

MEo 102022

V :é!: o, PLAN G DECART. T

PREPARED FOR

JEFF T. MCKNIGHT

103 SADDS MILL ROAD & 144 MUDDY BROOK ROAD)
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

DENNO LAND SURVEYING & CONSULTING, LLC
2 TUNXIS RD STE. 214 TARIFFVILLE, CT 06081

SCALE DATE SHEET NO. N
2/9022 | 10r1 |}

P




Town of Ellington
Zoning Board of Appeals Application

Application #

VA 7267

Date Received

Type of Application: M_Variance ] Appeal of Decision [] Auto Dealer / Repairer License

5/ /2022
Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant | Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested. unless otherwise requested.
Owner’s Information Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)
Name: M@gi/ §'7‘3 son/s B Mﬂ’é 8&1/‘—414 Name: éﬂ&
Mailing Mailing
Address: 25 Green g'f' Address:

E) //n§ Z‘/ﬂ/, Crogozg

Email: conne gi{;“,:t @gécgé A‘Z. A2/ | Email:

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS, | WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,

MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU?MYeS [INo MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? ] Yes []No

Primary Contact Phone #: __ XG0~ BO -2 )5 Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #: 54”7'2 Secondary Contact Phone #:

Owner’s Applicant’s

Signature: Date: 3—& =22 | Signature: Date:

By signing b Certify that all information submitted with this application is | By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is

true and fate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and | true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understaffd the application requirements and regulations; and acknowledge | understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and | that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted. Moreover, by signing | documents required by the Board have been submitted.

above l/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and St "*’ ""”'"\:’)
access to the site by the Board or its staff. A reo T

Street Address: 25 (=veen wr ' iy 14 2077
Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): /292 - OR 7 -00ah  Zone: L7
Public Water: [ ] Yes [z No Public Sewer: @ Yes [_|No

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes )X No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ ] Yes X[ No

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ ] Yes j<]No

If yes, applicant shall_notify Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail, return
receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application, plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and
copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Previous Variances related to this property? {Q Yes[ ] No If yes, specify date L:Z —/-Z0/0

. . . . - Cong??a c7y
Requesting a Variance to Zoning Regulations Section: (For Variance Application only) Seci'on z./.7 -‘,_.,Mq ;4;;/

Paeld
Describe Variance Request Appeal of Decision, or Auto Dealer/Repairer License: (Attach additional sheets if needed)

_,&Z_A&SL‘LL_&E&_QA" F ce with mgg_«fL}mm/arw

Hardship: Describe hardship and indicate why other options are unacceptable. (For Variance Application only)

74 /"'/'M }/n/ S ng /ool o7 ro Ve
O iLr ’Fﬂ,f/.da_s_ “’_&r—ﬁé—y&m’ e P ) 7 s L
R , we vie g By . , S




ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT

ISTAFF REVIEW SHEET]

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

V202202 — Michael Stosonis & Nicole Boileau, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the
Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 2.1.7-Construction in Required Yards: to allow a solid
fence 8ft in height in the front yard setback area at 25 Green Street, APN 129-027-0000 in a

Lake Residential (LR) zone.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:

April 4, 2022

STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE: March 28, 2022

DEPARTMENT

COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

North Central District Health
Department

Fire Marshal / /%

Y17 fha

Public Works Director/WPCA

Assessor

Traffic Authority

Fire Marshal Review:

Consideration should be given to how this might
affect emergency response to this address and if
this fence would inhibit response. Possible
considerations might be additional signage to direct
responders to the Keeney St side. Also, the 911
Coordinator should be consulted if the fencing is
approved to coordinate with the Tolland County
Dispatch Center regarding proper directions to
access this address.




BOULDER

80,978 S.F.
1.8590 AC.

SOR'S 129-022-0000

80,092 S.F.
1.8387 AC.

3SESSOR'S 129-027-0001

v 129.9 ~ ", : & 129!
o 34-000g AN TA NEL ] / & 129{
e P A MOVE
S gl | : Aipnil
= 3L0T
i 0000 8
24 89 N4g 48'201z ASSES
182 03 '(TOTAL) BY TO!E
[ 157.14° s THE §1
“‘H“-—‘-‘-ﬁ IO, N36°1‘4'00“E S
—0 Ry, 59.39° i,
N/F
z . o \ SAFRANEK
® 9 RET. WALL 129-033-0000
I:o
N \ . —
5 —KEENEY-STREFT —
—— BITI cONC,
2500 (411973 —— A ]
CL&P @ , 536°1400"W >§‘§') -
11974 5 F e B
46,695 S.F. e -
n 10720 AC. | 3 Ty
1
ACCESS EASEMENT IN —J‘f‘ g% | ‘U)
FAVOR OF THE TOWN L Bllw
% OF ELLINGTON ) MICHAEL P. & aa} e
AN KARENH. -
ELR. VOL. 421, PG. 497 _ DAMICO Ly
SE A (GREEN STREET PORTION) ) 14 Ly
= A/, TO BE EXTINGULSHED zlz 129-031-0000 <
ACCESS EASEMENT IN N AT e = \\m {4 =
FAVOR OF LOTl(lO‘xIGO\ e s R — S
8 ke i ~ T - —
\\ — |i¢n s R L LT : 9. ’ﬁs A\ ;
| N36°14'00°E B[s: ' ! 8 l |
iy ero | = . |
ACCESS EASEMENT IN —X R — BIT. CONC, GREEN STR E/ET
FAVOR OF LOT 2 5 R0 N%N}Ei% E_. :
S 2 RET. WALL & /
EXTST, | N/F
|, [
&1 HOusE
.............. : §‘ TOWN OF y /
REVISED ACCESS EASEMENT NGz 57598 i b
IN FAVOR OF THE TOWN OF S36°14°00/W i3 N/F ELLINGTON N}F -
ELLINGTON (SHADED AREA) f | .020-
e - 2 EDWARD C. 129-020-0000 ""MA,STJ;A Y
v S A . S
_ 60.00° = PRENTISS i 129-019-0000
T semow ) &ESTATE OF S b
. N/ F ' LORRAINE _ RECEIVED P
s ; EDWARDC, PRENTISS ELLING ON MAR 14 202 -/
. . o (}/ Y 7
= 8le| PRENTLSS - {20 e ’
Sl 129-021-0000 | y
N & ESTATE OF /
LORRAINE / VAA2OX |




. e /
LIMIT OF CLEARING o y / / . STONE
4 A o / | RET.WALL -
= 7
= = ;nf’/ . LEGEND
y TR EXTSTING CONTOUR 702
ol Fa
. o y/ _ PROPOSED CONTOUR {7061
# AT TR S e et W - Y. EXTSTING ELEVATION . 702x3
P v | / , N/F | PROPOSED ELEVATION 702.3
= == i | MICHAEL J. STOSONIS & T = e
:/ ey / / v ; g _ PROPOSED SANITARY LATERAL gl
P 4 v )4 / NIC }E BOILEAU PROPOSED UTILTTIES uT
| 7 % 7 — TeserEensT L PROPOSED IRON PIN O
. —_— — / 4 ' 129-027-0000 ¢ 11974
A //
. — A e / -
/ / “ff/ s / 53.3’ r “]
1 ] e e I i
- /10 el - -
) = :
H/ NS e I e , CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE
: T =y ) :
< — HOUSE - ’
A A4 S /““?’ a 1 = 25 1, INSTALL SILT FENCE §
' i 106 | 2. INSTALL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
. — 7 R 3. CONSTRUCT HOME & DRIVE °
\ T e . 4, REVEGETATE DISTURBED AREAS PER
d 0.7 =1 5C5 GUIDELINES 10—
L TTe—py, T _ _ 5. REMOVE SILT FENCE y )
" 10"”"_ ’ 21 %n
— — T t%
\f " 4 T égﬁg
e GT-:’ o& i —— —_— e \ Q ]
: PRS- BENCHMARK - TOP OF FRAME
, - SANLTARY MANHOLE -
N . — = TS e \\ ™~ ELEV. = 704.04 J
S ) ) e o .'-"“ B S h}“ i | \L - ] - ‘ \ b
\ WO e\ N36°TF UZ°ES ,.)_A{__‘\'f ; _— RS 28 TOTAL) 4 3
At 74.25 I | 2{\ R - Xe < ?
R / ——fm:cessﬁgg@emm | s I e \ o R \ 2\ ﬁl
\ > bl 6" P FAVOR OF THE TOWN =8 = — \ s \id
QOq 0“- A ! 2_0% . . OF ELHNGTON;‘:%"-_—_—_E g . ) \\ \ 4
’?,_ Y e _w - P _" - WAX.I '““:—“-::‘.__—‘i-l“‘“:-l.“‘“‘:_:rw . SO DITCH
177.61'(TOTAL) ubﬁo = e e e —= Cr Sﬂm;\ e R o
= RN 00000 T 78— | & ﬂm, ........................... \ &\5‘\
B oD R e N e S s TR Y, S e LR T FROTS e ST e
. 28 120 T om0 EASE IN'RAVOR OF LOT 24 FOWN N5 \ AT A @3" SAN
Mmﬁ. L= Ry — L . ’ ' A POy L i 1
‘ $36°14'00°W 100.00' =y 15 ST T T 20 ) ool G (e e
== o [ Jid sl .,.,:.;.;_,_e GRE N ST E T
_.::',_‘_:__*:-—___\ ‘ _____‘____,,_,-—--"""—'-— \ 5/ \\ TS \%WM-MWmmﬂ:mm \j ITCONC, E \
| s = S, TF=717.82 —_—
= — >3 = = RESET TF TO 715.60 2
— ——T26 e — s e N A INV=706.02 - | b
— = .
e\ ACCESS EASEMENT IN B kel N RREIS
s — - 2 FAVOR OF THE TOWN— ey >3 S 5o _ : B
\ e e i & & [ ——— —OF ELLINGTON: - T
| PROLDE T e ~732 PRELIMINARY
| \ — e i PLOT PLAN

- - i \ T
| A= A LA AN cTHEET




Town of Ellington |
Zonlng Board of Appeals Application

Type of Application: EZ Variance [_] Appeal of Decision [_] Auto Dealer / Repai‘rer License

: Apphcatlon #

Notices associated with this appliéatiori will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested. '

Owner’s Information

Name: Kathleen T. Waugh
Mailing ;
Address: = 18 Strawberry Road
Ellington, CT 06029
- Email: N/A

Primary Contact Phone #: N/A

Secondary Contact Phone #: N/A

Owner’s
Signature:

See Exhibits A & B

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge

.Date:

‘Secondary Conjct Phone #: 860;594-2393

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
uniess otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)
pp

Name: Connecticut Department of Transportatlon
Mailing
Address: 2800 Betlin Turnpike
Néwington, CT 06111
Email: Dennis.McDonald@CT.gov

Primary Contact Phone #: 860-594-2475

Applicant’s
Signature:

I //W & CrfYiibate:

By signing below | cemél that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge

that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted.

that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above l/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Board or its staff.

Street Addresé: 18 Strawberry Rd
Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 182 - 008 - 0000

Public Water: E(Yes [INo Public Sewer:[ ] Yes Q{No
If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make application fo North Central District Health Department (Enf eld Office).

Zone:

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? []Yes EZ(NO

ruction activity or within 250° of wetlands/watercourses
Yes[|No

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [:I Yes EZNO

If YES, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified ma/l return
receipt within 7 days of application Conn. Gen. Stat. §8-3i(b). Copy of application, plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of
notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department. '

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100° of con
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin?

Previous Variances related to this property? [ |YesN|No If yes, specify date

Requesting a Variance to Zoning Regulations Section: (For Variance Application only) _3.2.2 Lot Requirements

Describe Variance Request, Appeal of Decision, or Auto Dealer/Repairer License: (Attach additional sheets if needed)
See attached Sheet ‘

Hardship: Describe hardship and indicate why other options are unacceptable. (For Variance Application only)
See attached Sheet




Kathleen T. Waugh ‘ 18 vStrawberry Road 047-120-004

Describe Variance Request, Appeal of Decision, or Auto
Dealer/Repairer License:

In connection with project 47-120 — Replacement of Bridge No. 06141 Strawberry Road Over
Abbey Brook, the Connecticut Department of Transportation (Department) proposes to acquire
119+ Sq. Ft. of land from the subject property. The subject property is located in the Rural
Agricultural Residential Zone (RAR) which requires a minimum lot area of 40,000 Sq. Ft. This
property is currently non-conforming with a lot area of 34,950 Sq.-Ft. and as a result of the
proposed acquisition will be further reduced to 34,831 Sq. Ft. In this regard, the Department is
seeking a variance of Section 3.2.2 to allow the reduction of a non-conforming lot from the
Aex1st1ng 34,950 Sq. Ft. to 34,831 Sq. Ft. in lieu of the required 40,000 Sq. Ft.

Hardship: Describe hardship and indicate why other options are
unacceptable. (For Variance Application only)

As a result of the Departments proposed acquisition, the remaining property will not conform to
~ the area requirements of the RAR zone. Per Connecticut General Statutes Section 48-24, failure
~ to obtain a lot area variance may result in the total acquisition of the subject property, thus
denying the property owner full use and occupancy of their remammg property through no fault
of their own.




e Ty
0

L S - Pter A
HENE Y, PAYNE, VaN LENTEN; BURRELL, WOLFE & DILLMAN, P.C. " . b
L ' . TTORMEYS AT LAW co

SEALE PINNEY T BRI T 26 WEST STREET . HOW KILPORO DrFICE
3 .\ k SRR t y e Ao S y 44 mAIN YTRELT
%ot g, FaTHE L i . . - s ¢ ; ,
o:u w’tm LENTEN ' ) . PasT OF’F‘ICr. BOX 620 HEW MILFOMG, CANNESTICUT Q8774
CH A RUARELL ot + + DANBURY, CONMNECTICUT 06810 . (7031 a3 50188

. H .o . . .

[ e — ) . o —
::a:i::‘:::n (2001 743-2721 . poacricLo @rrics
Luan I - " . 401 MAIH STRCET
LLIAH 3. STLEVE S _ . - , 1 . [
£t K ;tc“mmmu * - ) - * LAIDGEFILLD, COHNLLTIGUT 0 6277
rra B R

. o . 2031 258-3726
0 D. BAGKER®® . , . , .
- *
. GOUNILL '

HES Ho HALONLY
CHALL 5. HENLNRA
JSRED B 7ONIHG

THOMAL L. GHENRY

ney R.- 4Sienk:.ew:.c,z January 24 l 1985 : FLEASE ATPLY TOr New MilfDI‘d

fALIQ AGHITTED X VA | & : ) ’ ’ el .

(e ALSG AGHITTED tH B.C. AHS RY . o 2 L : . . )
Loy B R , . o o o : . -~

George R. Sullivan, Jr., Chairm
" goning Board of Appeals

pown of New Milford

24 Church Street

New Milford, Ct. 06776

an -

RE:; HNotificatjon of'Propefﬁy owner's of :
- wvyariable Application by DOT - .
Deat Mt, sullivan:. ' ' .

t

.+ I have researched ‘the issue of whether pfoperty qwners vhose
land is to be condemned by 2 state agency must consent to the - :
agency’s application for a variance, The answer is clearly, no.
gaction 48-24 of .the General statutes gives the condemning .
authority. the power to obtain a variance for the portign of
property which will remain safter the taking. I Smith v. Zoning
Board of Appeals, 174 Conn, 323 (1978), where the plaintiff
property ownars were .Heither notified bf nor consented to the ‘
application for-a variante, the Connecticut Supreme Court stated: = ai

" -
o
b

 The remaining issué in this appeal is the :
plaintiffis claim that the granting of a '
variance without their corisertt violates their
constitutional right to just comperisation by
forcing them to assume the financial risk: of

»  -gkructural alteration or sale. of property ‘ ‘

subject to a variance. We disagree. The T
plaintiffs’ claims for- consequential damages ’

“to the remaining land resulting ‘from the ‘
partial taking could be considered by a trier
of fact under General statutes.'Section 13a-76.
Damages:would be calculated by subtracting the i

X e

Al v . B '»',A - '




D Benwr AT
T cfAeE L ‘
~2- . January 23, 1986 :
o . . - . ;
* market valuye of the mainder after the taking =~ T )
from the market value of ‘the property just ‘ o
., prior to the taking. .Laurel, Ihc. v. State, . , o
*169 Conn: 195, 205,.362 A.2d. 1383; Herlden : ’ , |
v. Highway Commigsioner, 169 ‘Conn. 655, 660, : L
363 A.2d. 1094, i , : .
M. Doﬁglgs Hummei of thé Department of Transportation plans I
Lo notify the;recqrd'owner54of,thefthpérty to be condemned fot

the Lower Grove Street conpection of Ethe variance applications.by .-
eertified'mail. This method of notificaftion is obviously =~ ' g oy
‘sufficient.. The Board should consider the variance applications  ° S
‘submitted by.the Department of Transportation.under these :

circumstances., ‘ e ‘ :

»

.

!

i
.

Sincerely, - . -
Jeffrey B. Sienkiewicz
New Milford Town Counsel

— — e meme

. i ; .
By L : . ]
’ Nancy R. Sienklewicz- : :
NR2/lc S . . _ DU : .
ot bDouglas -Hummel -
] '
; o
R
- o anv
K%
: -
. o
~ S‘
N Iy
.‘t
‘ - -

at




RS .,j?,“-t

et vy
e e &

’ . .. .‘.,;ll;i;‘& o
YSEPH, J, (IERERMAR

AT‘\'QR’HE_W: GENERAL

©Ffice. of The ‘Z\.tt eTnCy ' General

PR ' . 50 BRAINARD ROAD
T C e HARTFQRD, GT; 08114 .
Telephonéi» 566-2257 '
: 'Feb;uarf'za}'lgés B S b

" pouglas M. Huymmel
Aisistant: Property Agent
Office .of Rights of Way,

_ Depaxtment-of Transportétion ) :

. 24 Wolcott ‘Hill Road - . ‘
'Wether sfield, CT 061053 . N < o
Dear Mr.-Humméi:’
Withﬁréference“to ouf:ébnvé;sétioﬁ_coggetning Conn. Gen. Stat.

' § 4B8-24 asB of this date I bgVerexaminedﬁan opinion letter dated
.January 24, 1986 by the law firm, of Pinney, . Payne, van Lenten, -
Burrell, Wolfe & Dillman, P.C. addressed to the chairman of the
New MilforngOning Board of EBppeals. P .
Pleésétﬁeiinfofmed»thatllyam COmpletely'in'agregment'witﬁ said .
opinion. . o P o
Very truly yours, o ﬁz&;
JOSEPE I.. LIEBERMAN T
ATTORNEY GENERAL

J . ‘ ‘ §

‘Paige Everin : ,
Assistant Attorney General

. PE:xV¥

R . o
e L —




e
k3
>

Iﬂ'-g\l‘.

R 267,78

<3

\ /

\gu"ou‘oo"
aa.zv'/

R 25.00°

AREA = 35,436

90°00'00"!

15°27°04"

21°39'45"
R 250.00'

SCALE IN FEET

40 0 40 80
DATE REVISION REQ. BY
DRAWN BY
DATE
CHECKED BY
DATE

28°23'06"

R 267.18"

b e 132.66'—‘_\

AREA = 34,950

CoO

TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP IS
SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED MEREON.

PLS #18823
VOID WITHOUT LIVE SIGNATURE AND EMBOSSED SEAL
TOWN NO.
PROJECT NO - CHRISTINE E. AUBREY, P.L.S.
SERIAL NO TITLE __ MANAGER - SURVEY OPERATIONS
SHEET — £ oF_{ DATE

RECEIVED
MAR 16 2022

LLINGTON
PARTMENT

1OV
PLANMNINCE

PILATION PLAN/RIGHT OF WAY SU

RV{E

MAP HOWING LAND/EASEMENT RELEASED TO/ACQUIRED

TOWN OF

THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PROJECT TITLE

SCALE 1" =40 MONTH 2021

SCOTT A. HILL, P.E.

Fite: D.|Users|elsdonsa|State of Connecticut|0047-0120 - Internal Documents (1)|170. ROW _and GIS _ Files|SV. CS_047. 0120. Elfington. Bridge. 06141 ROW.dgn

CHIEF ENGINEER - BUREAU OF ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

FRQ




o~ TAKING LINE

(P} con DETAIL

SCALE: 1" = 20’

HO. *19

JAP.

CARE R
FACE 8

MPL. oy

REFERENCES:

1. GENERAL LOCATION SURVEY PROVIDED BY CONNDOT DISTRICT 1. PROJECT NO. 47-120

CADD FILE: SV_D1_047_0120_FLLINGTON_BRIDGE_06141.DGN

2. CONNDOT CONSTRUCTION PROJECT NO. 47-120, ENTITLED: "REPLACEMENT OF BRIDGE NO. 06141
STRAWBERRY ROAD OVER ABBEY BROOK™

3. VoL

4. VOL

5 VoL

6. VoL

7. VOL

. 109, PG. 565 (WARR.)
. 128, PG. 584 (NAME CHANGE)
. 441, PG. 399 (WARR.)

. 86, PG. 208 (EASF.)

. 170, PG. 233 (Q.C.)

8. MAP ENTITLED: "SUBDIVISION PLAN WOODSIDE ACRES EAST PROPERTY OF WEDECO, INC.
ELLINGTON, COVN." SCALE 1" = 100" DATED. 1-22-70, AS REVISED 3-2-70

(MA

P NO. 5-282 E.L.R.)

9. MAP ENTITLED: "EASEMENT MAP PREPARED FOR TOWN OF ELLINGTON STRAWBERRY ROAD
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT” SCALE: 1" = 10’ DATED. 8/15/2012
(MAP NO. H-1135 E.L.R.)

NOTES!

1. THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20-3005-1
THROUGH 20-3008-20, THE "MINIMUM STANDARDS OF ACCURACY, CONTENT &
CERTIFICATION FOR SURVEYS AND MAFS," AS AMENDED OCTOBER 26, 2018.
IT IS A RIGHT OF WAY SURVEY AND IS INTENDED TO DEPICT THE LIMITS OF
THE PROPERTY TRANSACTION FOR THE PROJECT REFERENCED HEREON.

THE BASE LINE FROM WHICH THIS PROPERTY TRANSACTION IS REFERENCED
CONFORMS TO CLASS A-2 HORIZONTAL ACCURACY.

2. THE FEATURES DEPICTED ARE THE RESULT OF THE GENERAL LOCATION

e g . SURVEY FOR THE PROJECT OR AS REFFRENCED HEREON.

selars
A

3. THE PROPERTY AND STREET LINES DEPICTED CONFORM TO CLASS D
ACCURACY. THEY HAVE BEEN COMPILED FROM VARIOUS SOURCES AND ARE

DRAWN
DATE

NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS NECESSARILY BEING THE RESULT OF A FIELD

BY DMG
SURVEY, NOR DO THEY REPRESENT A PROPERTY/BOUNDARY OPINION.

10/14/21

DATE

CHECKED BY SAF

4, THE CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DEPICTED HEREON WILL BE FORMALLY
““““““““““““““““ EXTINGUISHED BY AN AFFIDAVIT WHICH WILL BE FILED IN THE PUBLIC
_J/29/21 LAND RECORDS.

File: D.|Users|levesguela|State of Connecticut|0047-0120 - Internal Documents|170_-ROW and GIS Files|SV_CS. 047 0120_004_PM.dgn

SCO77 LBLACK

20

SCALE IN FEET
e e e ——

0

S

~— TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION
CONTROL SYSTEM

— LANDSCAPED
AREA

SUBJECT TO A DRAINAGE
EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF
TOWN OF ELLINGTON

- TAKING LINE (SEE DETAIL)

S TEMPORARY COFFERDAM

r6 5501801 7
I£562906 N

00+¢I VIS D'0Od INIT I5VF
TVOY AYYTIMVULS INTSTYI

G

PRESENT
STRAWBERRY ROAD

APPROXIMATE STREET 473/

PRESENT STRAWBERRY ROAD

e PROPOSED METAL BEAM BASE LINE CURVE #1 DATA
N RAIL AND END ANCHORAGFE A= 133°2131"
"~ SAVE TREE R = 236.00°
-~ L = 55396
~ LIMIT OF PROPOSED 7 = 55208
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT D = 24° 0426"

APPROXIMATE
GRADE LIMITS

1NJILO3ANNOD

a9 JLVNIGH00D

N 206200

SUBJECT TO EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES IN
FAVOR OF THE CONNECTICUT LIGHT AND
POWER COMPANY AND YANKEE GAS SERVICES
COMPANY DBA EVERSOURCE ENERGY

KATHLEEN T. WAUGH
TAKING AREA = 119+ SQ. FT.

CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTION ACCESS,
INSTALLATION OF TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION CONTROL SYSTEM, GRADING, A
INSTALLATION OF TEMPORARY COFFERDAM DURING THE REPLACEMENT
OF BRIDGE NO. 06141 STRAWBERRY ROAD OVER ABBEY BROOK ACQUIRED.
CONSTRUCTION FASEMENT TAKEN UNDER THIS PARAGRAPH WILL
BE RESTORED BY REMOVAL OF ALL TEMPORARY APPURTENANCES AND
GRADING/SEEDING ANY DISTURBED ARFAS. SAID FASEMENT WILL
BE EXTINGUISHED UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, UNLESS SOONER
EXTINGUISHED BY THE STATE.
FASEMENT AREA = 1465+ 5Q. FT.

ND

|

EFASEMENT TO INSTALL, CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN
METAL BEAM RAIL AND END ANCHORAGE ACQUIRED.

FASEMENT = 5%+ L.F

RIGHT OF WAY SURVIEY

70 MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP IS
SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

20

40 PLS #18823

DATE

REVISION

VOID WITHOUT LIVE SIGNATURE AND FMBOSSFD SFAL
REQ. BY

TOWN NO. ___ %7

PROJECT NO. 47-120 CHRISTINE E. AUBREY, P.L.S.

4 TITLE _ MANAGER - SURVEY OPERATIONS

SERIAL NO.

SHEET L ofF_< DATE

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
MAP SHOWING LAND ACQUIRED FROM

KATHLEEN T. WAUGH
BY
THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

REPLACEMENT OF BRIDGE NO. 06141
STRAWBERRY ROAD OVER ABBEY BROOK

SCALE 1" =20 OCTOBER 2021
SCOTT A. HILL, P.E.

CHIEF ENGINEER - BUREAU OF ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION




Town of Ellington

Zoning Board of Appeals Application

: Type of Applicatio‘n: m Variance [_| Appeal of Decision [_| Auto Dealer / Repairer License

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Name: Blaire E. Herter
Mailing '
Address: 23 Strawberry Road

Ellington, CT 06029

Email: ' N/A

Primary Contact Phone # N/A

Secondary Contact Phone #: N/A

Owner’s
Signature:

See Exhibits A & B Date:

By signing below [ certify that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above l/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Board or its staff.

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the appllcant

unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name: Connecticut Department of Transportation
Mailing ' ‘ )
Address: 2800 Berlin Turnpike

Newington, CT 06111

Email: Dennis.McDonald@CT.gov

IRE]

Primary Contact Phone #: 860-594-2475

Secondary Conta Phgne #: @60 -594-2393

»C\Uﬁor Date: 3U

By signing below | certiAl that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted.

Applicant’s
Signature:

Street Address: 23 Strawberry Road

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 182 - 037

- 0000

Public Water: Q(Yes [[INo Public Sewer:[ ] Yes Q{No

Zone:

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make application to North Central Dfstrlct Health Department (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes E{No

Are there ahy'WetIandstatercourses within 100’ of con
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? |

ruction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

Yes[ | No

| Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ | Yes E(No
If YES, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail_retumn

receipt within 7 days of application Conn. Gen. Stat. §8-3i(b). Copy of application, plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of
notice and copies of return receipts must be provided fo the Planning Department.

Previous Variances related to this property? [ |VYes

No If yes, specify date

Requesting a Variance to Zoning Regulations Section: (For Variance Application only) - 3.2.2 Lot Requirements

Describe Variance Request, Appeal of Decision, or Auto Dealer/Repairer License: (Attach additional sheets if needed)

See attached Sheet

Hardship: Describe hardship and indicate why other options are unacceptable. (For Variance Application only)

See attached Sheet




Blaire Herter 23 Strawberry Road 047-120-001

Describe Variance Request, Appeal of Decision, or Auto
Dealer/Repairer License:

In connection with project 47-120 — Replacement of Bridge No. 06141 Strawberry Road Over
Abbey Brook, the Connecticut Department of Transportation (Department) proposes to acquire
409+ Sq. Ft. of land from the subject property. The subject property is located in the Rural
Agricultural Residential Zone (RAR) which requires a minimum lot area of 40,000 Sq. Ft. This
property is currently non-conforming with a lot area of 3 1,247 Sq. Ft. and as a result of the
proposed acquisition will be further reduced to 30,838 Sq. Ft. In this regard, the Department is
seeking a variance of Section 3.2.2 to allow the reduction of a non-conforming lot from the
existing 31,247 Sq. Ft. to 30,838 Sq. Ft. in lieu of the required 40,000 Sq. Ft.

Hardship: Describe hardship and indicate why other options are
unacceptable. (For Variance Application only)

As a result of the Departments proposed acquisition, the remaining property will not conform to
the area requirements of the RAR zone. Per Connecticut General Statutes Section 48-24, failure
to obtain a lot area variance may result in the total acquisition of the subject property, thus
denying the property owner full use and occupancy of their remaining property through no fault
of their own. B : | :




SEAALE PINNEY
Rt . paTNL L
OMAS W, Vanm LCNT‘CN
oH .Ao RUARKLL

“ e, )
.. . .

BENT Y WOLSY

U H DILLHAR

LLIAH 3, STURVE WA
rrASY K. SICHRICHICE

. DANBURY, €O

. . s . .

A '.1.;_5‘11;3.:,\”;\",",;,/\\(’“.5‘ Van LENTEN; BURRELL, WOLFE & DILLMAN, P.C, . .

TTORMEYS AT LAW

26 WEST STREET
POST OFFICE BOX 650 - e
NNECTICUT 06810

HOW MiLzOAO OFFIGE’

' 48 maIN YTRELT

NCW MILFOKO, CONHESTICUY @ae774
" (o3 asadial

'

‘KaQErieLo QFriCE

¢ AQ) HAIH STREET
CAIDGEFILLD, COMNLATICUT ada77

(2091 743-273

1x38-3726
3 D, BAGKERYY 1293 4.\‘.- 72

—
. ROUNILL '

nea . BeOREY THOMAL L GHENTY

EHALL 5. HeX LHRA
JFRED F. FQAIHO

. 1

noy R.-Slenkiewicz Japuary 24, 1986 e rvenerts vor New Milford

L3I0 ABHITTED B VA - i i aro. ,
(1ALSO AQRITTED 14 B.G, AHO HY

- e
A v PR

George R. Sullivan, Jr., Chairman I
' goning Board of Appeals o
‘pown of New Milford ; ,
24 Church Street , S
New Milfoi#d, Ct. 06776
RE: MNotificati'on of Property owner's of
- yariable Application by DOT - o
Dear. Mr. Sullivan:. o
oI have researched the issue of whether ptoperty owners whose
land is to be condemned by a state agency must consent to the
agency'’s application for a variance, The answer -is clearly, no.
saction 48-24 of .the General Statutes gives the condemning .
authority the power to obtain a variance for.the portion of
property which will remain after the takihg. I Smith v. Zoning
Board of Appeals, 174 Conn. 323 (1978),; where the plaintiff
property ownars were ,deither notified bf nor . .consented to the
application‘for‘a'variaﬁtwm the Connecticut Supreme Court stated: ‘gﬁg-
the remaining issue in this appeal is the A

plaintiffis claim that the granting of a ,
variance without their corisent violates their
constitutional right to just comperisation by
forcing them to assume the financial risk: of
» .—sktructural alteration or sale. of property
' subject to a variance. We disagree. The
plaintiffs’ claims for consequential damages
~fo the remaining land resulting from the '
partial taking could he considered by a trier
of fact under General Statutes.'Section 13a-76.

~ Damages;would pe calculated by subtracting the




.
+

‘: .~' -25@%751%~;4¢:_.
et s 2

ARG R & DILLHAN R G

s Ve L e

e

éeorqe'ﬁf”gﬁ&iiﬁan,far.‘ an ~2= January 23, 1986

market’Qalge'of the remainder after the taking -
from the market value of the property just
s, . prior to the taking. .Lauzel, Inc. V. State, .

169 conns 195, 205,.367 A.2d, I383; Heriden o
v. Highway Commigsloner) 169 'Conn. 655, 660,
I8 A.2d. 1094. e . :

Mr. Douglas Hummel of the Departmeant of Trapsportation plans
to notify the.recqrd'owners’of,the’ptqpérty to be condemned for
the Lower Grove Street conpection of .the variance applicat
certified mail, This method of notification is obviously :
‘sufficient.. The Board should consider the variance applications
‘submitted by.the Department of Transportatioen.under these :
circumstances., - o R ' :

P -

Sincerely, :
Jeffrey B. Sienkiewicz
New Milford Town Counsel

BY -
~ Nancy R. Sienklewicz-

NR2/lc -

2 Doﬁglas.ﬁummel
- “Y
o

ions.-by .

. e

—
2 st v et




’ . . \.uw.{d: '
YSEPH, |, HERERMAN
: Aﬂquﬂgf:mERAL .

SR . OFEce. of The Attorney G eneral
et . 50 BRAINARD AOAD
: e HARTFORD, CT, 08114

melephone : 565—2257'

P
.

'Februar§728?'1386

' " Douglas M. Hummel

aASsistant Property Agent

Ooffice .of Rights of Way, . ,

pepar tment -of Trarnsportation - _ e e

‘Wethersfield, CT 06103 . . CT o

Dear Mr.. Hummel:

With ‘reference to our cbnveﬁsation_copgerning Conn. Gen. Stat.’
§ 48-24 as of- this date I have examined. an gpinion letter dated
_January 24, 1986 b¥ the lay firm of Pinney,”Payne, van Lenten,
~Burrell, Wolfe & pillmsn, P.C. addressed to the chairman of the
New»MilforQ.ZOning.Bparq of Appeals- AR .

N
[}

" - DO S . LR . . S . ‘ 4‘0' . :
Please, be informed that I am completely in agreement with said .
opinion.- . : IR e , -

Very truly yours,
JOSEPE I.. LIEBERMAN
ATTORNEY GENERAL

"Paige Everin . ' R

Assistant\Attorney‘Generq;
PE:TVW

R - )
. it

24 Wolcott ‘Hill Road o T Lo

LA

A
i




(N

DRAWN BY

DATE

CHECKED BY
DATE

2

2>

Qo“co’ugf
0.2
R 25.00°

90°00'00"

15°27'04"

27°39'45"

R 267,78"

R 250.00°

SCALE IN FEET

‘\Z-g\z

Y e 132.55'\\\

AREA = 34,950

28°23'06"

R 267.78°

TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP IS
SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

VOID WITHOUT LIVE SIGNATURE AND EMBOSSED SEAL

40 0 40 B8O

DATE REVISION REQ. BY
TOWN NO.
PROJECT NO.
SERIAL NO.
SHEET — £

File: D:|UserslelsdonsalState of Connecticut|0047-0120 - Internal Documents (1)|170_ROW _ind GIS ﬁ!ﬂr |SV_CS_047_0120_ Ellfngtonn Bridge_06141_ROW. dgn

- CHRISTINE E. AUBREY, P.L.S.

RECEIVED
MAR 16 2022

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

COMPILATION PLAN/RIGHT OF WAY SURVE

TOWN OF
MAP JHOWING LAND/EASEMENT RELEASED TO/ACQUIRED| FRQ

PLS #18823

BY
THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

TITLE

MANAGER - SURVEY OPERATIONS

PROJECT TITLE

SCALE 1" =40' MONTH 2021
SCOTT A. HILL, P.E.

oF_L DATE

CHIEF ENGINEER = BUREAU OF ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION




)

7
/

TN Y T
1080 /1

E

SHAWN KERSWELL

DIRECTIONAL LINE —

BLAIRE E. HERTER
TAKING AREA = 409+ SQ. FT.

|

CONSTRUCTION - EASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS, GRADING, INSTALLATION OF SEDIMENTATION CONTROL SYSTEMS,
INSTALLATION OF TEMPORARY COFFERDAM, AND INSTALLATION OF TEMPORARY
UTILITIES DURING THE REPLACEMENT OF BRIDGE NO. 06141 STRAWBERRY
ROAD OVER ABBEY BROOK ACQUIRED. CONSTRUCTION FASEMENT TAKEN
UNDER THIS PARAGRAPH WILL BE RESTORED BY REMOVAL OF ALL TEMPORARY
APPURTENANCES AND GRADING/SEEDING ANY DISTURBED AREAS.

SAID EASEMENT WILL BE EXTINGUISHED UPON COMPLETION OF THE
PROJECT, UNLESS SOONER EXTINGUISHED BY THE STATE.

FASEMENT AREA = 17124 SQ. FT.

|

FASEMENT TO INSTALL, CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN
METAL BEAM RAIL AND END ANCHORAGE ACQUIRED.
FASEMENT = 7104 L.F.

REFERENCES:

1. GENERAL LOCATION SURVEY PROVIDED BY CONNDOT DISTRICT 1. PROJECT NO. 47-120
CADD FILE: SV.D1.047_ 0120 ELLINGTON_BRIDGE_06141.DGN

2. CONNDOT CONSTRUCTION PROJECT NO. 47-120, ENTITLED: "REPLACEMENT OF BRIDGE NO. 06141
STRAWBERRY ROAD OVER ABBEY BROOK"

3. VOL. 510, PG. 592 (WARR.)
4. VOL. 440, PG. 695 (WARR.)
5. VOL. 86, PG. 208 (FASF.)
6. VOL. 170, PG. 233 (Q.C.)

7. MAP ENTITLED: "SUBDIVISION PLAN WOODSIDE ACRES EAST PROPERTY OF WEDECO, INC.
ELLINGTON, CONN." SCALE 1" = 100° DATED: 1-22-70, AS REVISED 3-2-70
(MAP NO. 5-252 F.L.R.)

8. MAP ENTITLED: "EASEMENT MAP PREPARED FOR TOWN OF ELLINGTON STRAWBERRY ROAD
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT" SCALE: 1" = 10' DATED: 8/15/2012
(MAP NO. H-1135 E.L.R.)

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20-3005-1
THROUGH 20-300B-20, THE "MINIMUM STANDARDS OF ACCURACY, CONTENT &
CERTIFICATION FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS,” AS AMENDED OCTOBER 26, 2018.
IT IS A RIGHT OF WAY SURVEY AND IS INTENDED TO DEPICT THE LIMITS OF
THE PROPERTY TRANSACTION FOR THE PROJECT REFERENCED HEREON.

THE BASE LINE FROM WHICH THIS PROPERTY TRANSACTION IS REFERENCED
CONFORMS TO CLASS A-2 HORIZONTAL ACCURACY.

bbb i 2. THE FEATURES DEPICTED ARE THE RESULT OF THE GENERAL LOCATION
e SURVEY FOR THE PROJECT OR AS REFERENCED HEREON.

SUBJECT TO A
DRAINAGE EASEMENT IN A
FAVOR OF TOWN OF S

ELLINGTON
LIMIT OF PROPOSED —
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
TEMPORARY COFFERDAM —__ ~_
TEMPORARY TELECOMMUNICATION LINE-——_
TEMPORARY POWER LINE— .~
TEMPORARY COFFERDAM —
TAKING LINE —\\\\\\\ =
~ b7

~—

SUBJECT TO EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES IN
FAVOR OF THE CONNECTICUT LIGHT AND
POWER COMPANY AND YANKEE GAS SERVICES
COMPANY DBA EVERSOURCE ENERGY

TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION —
CONTROL SYSTEM T
APPROXIMATE
GRADE LIMITS
PROPOSED METAL BEAM —
RAIL AND END ANCHORAGE ‘

. THE PROPERTY AND STREET LINES DEPICTED CONFORM TO CLASS D

W

EENEe)
(S}
70 MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP IS
SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.
SCALE IN FEET
e s e —
2 o 20 40 PLS #18823
VOID WITHOUT LIVE SIGNATURE AND EMBOSSED SEAL
DATE REVISION REQ. BY

ACCURACY. THEY HAVE BEEN COMPILED FROM VARIOUS SOURCES AND ARE
NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS NECESSARILY BEING THE RESULT OF A FIELD

TOWN NO. ____ %7

DRAWN BY _ DMG SURVEY, NOR DO THEY REPRESENT A PROPERTY/BOUNDARY OPINION.

PROJECT NO. 47 -120 CHRISTINE E. AUBREY, P.L.S.

DATE 10/14/21
4. THE CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DEPICTED HEREON WILL BE FORMALLY

CHECKED BY __ SAF

EXTINGUISHED BY AN AFFIDAVIT WHICH WILL BE FILED IN THE PUBLIC

SERIAL NO. 1 TITLE _ MANAGER - SURVEY OPERATIONS

DATE 10/29/21 LAND RECORDS.

SHEET I  oF_ < DATE

File; D.:|Users|levesquela|State of Connecticut|0047-0120 - Internal Documents|{170-ROW and GIS Files|SV_CS._ 047 0120_001_PM. dgn

LNJILO3INNOD

A9 3LVYNIQH00D

PRESENT STRAWBERRY ROAD
BASE LINE CURVE #1 DATA

133°2131"
238.00’
553.96
552,08

24° 04°26"

RIGHT OF WAY SURVIEY

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
MAP SHOWING LAND ACQUIRED FROM

BLAIRE E. HERTER

THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

REPLACEMENT OF BRIDGE NO. 06141
STRAWBERRY ROAD OVER ABBEY BROOK

SCALE 1" =20 JANUARY 2022
SCOTT A. HILL, P.E.

CHIEF ENGINEER - BUREAU OF ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION




Town of Ellington
Zoning Board of Appeals Application

;.tApphcatlon # o

Type of App“CﬂtiOl‘l: {7 Variance [] Appeal of Degision [] Auto Dealer / Repairer License

| 3/ IQ ./ S orl

Notices associated with this application wiil be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Name: Scott Black

Mailing .

Address: 29 Blueberry Circle
Ellington, CT 06029

Email N/A

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the apphcant
unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (i different than owner)

Name: Connecticut Department of Transportation
Mailing o
Address: 2800 Berlin Turnpike
- Newington, CT 06111
Email: Dennis.McDonald@CT.gov

Primary Contact Phone #: N/A

Secondary Contact Phone #: N/A

Owner’s o
Signature: _Se€ Exhibits A & B
By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the appiication is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above |/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Board or its staff.

Date: »

Primary Contact Phone #: 860-594-2475

Secondary Contact Phone #: 860-594-2393

Applicant’s
Signature:

true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted.

Street Address: 29 Blueberry Circle

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 182 - 009

- 0000

Zone:

Public Water: dYes ] No Public Sewer: [JYes Q{ No

If not served by public water and sewer, aoplicaht/owner shall make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes E(No

Are there any we’tlandslwatercoursesvwithin 100’ of con
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin?

ruction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

Yes |:| No

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [_| Yes dNo
If YES, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail, return

receipt within 7 days of application Conn. Gen. Stat. §8-3i(b). Copy of application, plans, and supoomnq documents must accompany notice. Proof of

notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Previous Variances related to this property? - []Yes Qf No If yes, specify date ____ -

Requesting a Variance to Zoning Regulations Section: (For Variance Application only)

3.2.2 Lot Requirements

Describe Variance Request, Appeal of Decision, or Auto Dealer/Repairer License: (Attabh additional sheets if needed)

See attached Sheet

Hardship: Describe hard'éhip and indicate why other options are unacceptable. (For Varianée_ Application only)

See attached Sheet




Scott Black 29 Blueberry Circle 047-120-003

Describe Variance Request, Appeal of Decision, or Auto
Dealer/Repairer License:

In connection with project 47-120 — Replacement of Bridge No. 06141 Strawberry Road Over
Abbey Brook, the Connecticut Department of Transportation (Department) proposes to acquire
413+ Sq. Ft. of land from the subject property. The subject property is located in the Rural
Agricultural Residential Zone (RAR) which requires a minimum lot area of 40,000 Sq. Ft. This
property is currently non-conforming with a lot area of 35,436 Sq. Ft. and as a result of the
proposed acquisition will be further reduced to 35,023 Sq. Ft. In this regard, the Department is
seeking a variance of Section 3.2.2 to allow the reduction of a non-conforming lot from the
existing 35,436 Sq. Ft. to 35,023 Sq. Ft. in lieu of the required 40,000 Sq. Ft.

Hardship: Describe hardship and indicate why other options are
unacceptable. (For Variance Application only)

As a result of the Departments proposed acquisition, the remaining property will not conform to
the area requirements of the RAR zone. Per Connecticut General Statutes Section 48-24, failure
to obtain a lot area variance may result in the total acquisition of the subject property, thus
denying the property owner full use and occupancy of their remaining property through no fault
of their own. ' ’




cE o B R

..) ' . 0 “ ""' 4 ) "-‘ ‘ -

T . - B A

-ﬁﬁﬁwbﬁwhﬂav“uzﬁmNﬁmeLLquEéDW&M&Pﬁf=‘” :
T ATTORNEYSATLAW ' S

C A K R ZSWE.';:;TSTRE!‘:T ) HCW MILZORO OFFIGE’

“

CSEAALL FINNGY

N 3 .. vy T . A A6 AN VTRCLY

Nt g, raryre 0 . R . £ ! v ;

o:u..s w”;: LenTin : ., ‘ . POST OFFICE 80X 650 REW HILYOND, CANHELTICUT Q8774
CH. A BUARGLL . . » DANBURY, CONMNECTICUT 06810 . L 2330181

BEiT I WOLLT

WU H DILLHAN
LOAH 30 STURVE JA, '
FFREY R SiCRXITHICD o
2 DL BAGKER . . : ’ ' ' o .

(209) 7242-272 . - ‘mmagriclo ofrIGE
- o © AQF HAIH STACET
L AIOGEZILL D, COMNCLTICUT a6 a7
2031 2238-23734

. *
3-ULESS

Kes . HALONCY THOMAA L. CHENEY

CHALL S. HENLHHRA

JRED p.;mn‘mo‘ " , ' B \ e v B ‘
ey R“Sl’:‘ Sz . January 24’ 198" - PLEASEL ACPLY TOr New Milford - <.
tALSQ AQMITTRD 1N VA ) ' ‘ ) . R . ,
(eSO AQHITTED Mt B.C. AHO RY . e " .. . ) . '
- George R4 Sgllivén, Jr., Chairman =~ . - S ot .

Zoning Board of Appeals

Pown of New Milford o CoL

24 Church Street ' R R D
New Milford, ct. 06776 ~ ° U R R

RE: Notificatjon of Property Owners of .
~ Vvariable Application by DOT - _ ‘

Dear Mr. Sullivan: ' v A

- v

.+ I have researched the issue of whether ptoperty qwners whose

land is to be condemned by a state agency must consent to the - : -
agency's application for a variance,  The answer s clearly, no.

saction 48-24 of .the General Statutes gfves the condemning .
authority the power to obtain a variance for . the portion of .
property which will remain after the takihg. I Smith v. zoning S
Board of Appeals, 174 Conn. 323 (1978), where the plaintiff oo .
property ownars were Heither notified bf nor .consented to the
application for'a variante, the Connecticut Supreme Court stated: ég@ :

_ The remaining issue in this appeal is the : oo -
plaintiffis claim that ‘he granting of a
variance without their corsent violates their .
constitutional right to just compersation by S, S
 forcing them to assume the financial risk: of ' :
»  -structural alteration or salé. of ‘property A ) .
subject to a variance. We disagree. The -
plaintiffs® claims for  consequential damages
“f£o the remaining land resulting from the
pattial taking could be considered by a trier
of fact under .General statutes.'Section 13a-76.
Damages;would be calculated-by subtracting the

g -




pAeE L

-
v

-2- .+ January 23, 1986

“« . oo s o
2

market value of the remainder after the taking - °
from the market value ‘of .the property just
o, ptior to the taking. .Laugzel, Ihc. v. State,.
*169 Conn. 195, 205,.362 A.2d. 1383; Meriden
v. Righway Commigsioner) 169 ‘Conn. 655, 660
363 A.2d. 1094, s :

A

Mr. Douglas Hummel of the Department of Trapsportatiaon plans
to notify the .record owners of the property to be condemned for
the Lower Grave Street conpection of the variance applications.by
certified' mail., This method of notification is obviously ‘
sufficient.. The Board should consider the variance applications
‘submitted by.the Department of. Transportation.under these :
circumstances. - o o ' '
Sincerely, : )

Jeffrey B. Sienkiewicz
New Milford Town Counsel

3

~ Nancy. R. Sienkiewicz-
NE3/1c L |
€1 Dbouglas .Hummel

.
iy
.

-

.
>




nnnnnn

SSEPH, I} HIEBERMAN

Aﬁgnﬂ[—;‘f.‘“ GENERAL

e . ©FEice. of The Attorney @ eneval
e . 50 BRAINARG ROAO
' ‘ e HARTEQRD, CT; 08114

melephone: 566-2257

-

fFeb:uarf'ze}'laés

'Douglas M. Humnel

Agsistant: Property Agent

Office .of Rights of Way, ,
 Department .of Transportation - S e
. 24 Wolcott ‘Hill Road - , . : :
‘Wethersfield, CT 06103 , e

Dear M;.-Hummeli

With”reference“to’our‘cénvegsation.copcerning Conn. Gen. Stat.’

§ 48-24 as of this date I have examined. 'an opinion letter dated :
 January 24, 1986 by the law firm of Pinney, . Payne, van Lenten, -
Burrell, Wolfe & Dillmadn, P.C. addressed to the‘chairmanFOf'the

New Milford Zoning Board of Bppeals .

Pleéééxﬁe‘infofmed»that I am completelyvin agreementywith;saidi
opinion. o Tt ' ta '

Very truly yours, : | | | | L Ey

JOSEPE I.. LTEBERMAN . . | g S D oo
ATTORNEY ' GENERAL SRAE e T

_ Paige Everin . R LT
.»Assistant'Attbrney General '

PE:IV

. i




g
e
A
&
28°23'06"
R 267.78"
. R 267.78" ’_/—f—’__"“'“'_\—\_\
B
.
AREA = 34,950
\ ~
90°00'00"
; 2500,\39.27'/
AREA = 35,436
90°00'00"
15°27'04" e e
RECEIVED
f )
MAR 16 2022
TOWN UF ELLINGTON
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
o COMPILATION PLAN/RIGHT OF WAY SURVE
R 250.00"
TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP 15 TOW N OF
RUSTANTRALY CORERT A% WETny (ERele MAP 9HOWING LAND/EASEMENT RELEASED TO/ACQUIRED| FR(Q
SCALE IN FEET
40 0 40 80 PLS #18823 BY
Voro WITHOUT LIVE SIGNATURE AND EMBOSSED SEAL
DATE | REVISION __[REQ. BY THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT
TEPO N pme=— DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DRAWN BY 5 CHRISTINE E. AUBREY, P.L.S.
PROJECT NO. "~ :
DATE P— PROJECT TITLE
TITLE __MANAGER - SURVEY OPERATIONS
CHECKED oY Al K o= SCALE 1" =40' MONTH 2021
DATE ~ SHEET L oF_ 1 DATE SCOTT A. HILL, P.E,
File:_D:|Users|elsdonsa|State_of Conpecticut|0047-0120 - Internal Documents (1)|170_ROW _and GIS _Files|SV. CS_047_ 0120 Ellington_Bridge_06141_ROW.dgn CHIEF ENGINEER - BUREAU OF ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION




(@]
o
z
PSP GPS , m
) COR. , 9
= g GAR. il Q
& - HO. *#19 ——/l = S
\ iﬂ} [ ACE -/
O\ | — o 1 -
R _ Ky S |
('2\1) Y /&)‘/ :/ D - \ ’ /t B |
o— \Cﬂ,\ _ . N / jis |
Z £ 10 & L N
©, (3] DR\\I S SR . ~ }
oK CONDO Y YT sl L L
2 _ O -~ -
a —_— T - NE
R > STRAWBERRY U
T RD. y
\ sl 3
\ 1€ 8
7.0 A - %
Vv ~ o
=
PRESENT STRAWBERRY ROAD m
BASE LINE CURVE #1 DATA o
A= 133°2131" S
R = 238.00'
L = 553.96
T = 552.08
D = 24°0426"
N 906200 % i NS —
- ~— DIRECTIONAL LINE
" TEMPORARY COFFERDAM
NAF
AATHLEEN 7. WAUGH
SUBJECT TO A DRANAGE
o EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF
A X TOWN OF ELLINGTON \
) AN
- TEMPORARY COFFERDAM
— TAKING LINE
REFERENCES: ¢ — LIMIT OF PROPOSED
82 CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
1. GENERAL LOCATION SURVEY PROVIDED BY CONNDOT DISTRICT 1. & ’l‘?’% . |
PROJECT NO. 47-120 CADD FILE: SV DI 0470120 ELLINGTON. BRIDGE-06141.DGN b 7 1 " TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION
2. CONNDOT CONSTRUCTION PROJECT NO. 47-120, ENTITLED: REPLACEMENT OF v X@ .~ CON TROL SYSTEM
BRIDGE NO. 06141 STRAWBERRY ROAD OVER ABBEY BROOK" N <Y _ — APPROXIMATE GRADE LIMITS
X%, & -~ PROPOSED METAL BEAM
3. VOL. 481, PG. 1166 (Q.C.) SR RAIL AND END ANCHORAGE
D D\
o P&
4. VOL. 443, PG. 673 (WARR.) SN o R
%@%'QG% SCO77T BLACK SUBJECT TO EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES IN
A FAVOR OF THE CONNECTICUT LIGHT AND
5. VOL. 86, PG. 208 (EASE.) SR, TAKING AREA = 413+ SQ. FT. POWER COMPANY AND YANKEE GAS SERVICES
S COMPANY DBA EVERSOURCE ENERGY
6. VOL. 170, PG. 233 (Q.C.) >, |
%0
<
7. MAP ENTITLED: "SUBDIVISION PLAN WOODSIDE ACRES EAST PROPERTY OF CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTION
WEDECO, INC. ELLINGTON, CONN." SCALE 1" = 100' DATED. 1-22-70, AS & ACCESS, GRADING, INSTALLATION OF TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION CONTROL
REVISED 3-2.70 (1M4P NO. 5282 F.L.R.) SYSTEM, AND INSTALLATION OF TEMPORARY COFFERDAM DURING THE
REPLACEMENT OF BRIDGE NO. 06141 STRAWBERRY ROAD OVER ABBEY BROOK
8. MAP ENTITLED: " EASEMENT MAP PREPARED FOR TOWN OF ELLINGTON ACQUIRED. CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT TAKEN UNDER THIS PARAGRAPH WILL
STRAWBERRY ROAD  ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT" SCALE: 1" = 10' DATED: 8/15/2012 BE RESTORED BY REMOVAL OF ALL TEMPORARY APPURTENANCES AND
g O 1135 ELR) GRADING/SEEDING ANY DISTURBED AREAS. SAID EASEMENT WILL BE EXTINGUISHED
UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, UNLESS SOONER EXTINGUISHED BY THE STATE. V4 2oz e g“
S EASEMENT AREA = 1760+ SQ. FT.
FASEMENT TO INSTALL, CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN
METAL BEAM RAIL AND END ANCHORAGE ACQUIRED.
NOTES: EASEMENT = 10% L.F.

1. THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20-3005-1 @ D @ [H‘J T @ F’ W A Y S U ED% v E Y

THROUGH 20-3008-20, THE "MINIMUM STANDARDS OF ACCURACY, CONTENT &

CERTIFICATION FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS,” AS AMENDED OCTOBER 26, 2018,

IT IS A RIGHT OF WAY SURVEY AND IS INTENDED TO DEPICT THE LIMITS OF TOWN OF ELLINGTON

TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, T AP IS
THE PROPERTY TRANSACTION FOR THE PROJECT REFERENCED HEREON. SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS /vorfgli/gefo/{;

THE BASE LINE FROM WHICH THIS PROPERTY TRANSACTION IS REFERENCED M A P S H OW I N G LAN D ACQ U I RE D FRO M

CONFORMS TO CLASS A-2 HORIZONTAL ACCURACY.

: \ Doaly s by Seon SCALE IN FEET SCOT-I_ BLACK
G

N S 2. THE FEATURES DEPICTED ARE THE RESULT OF THE GENERAL LOCATION

\ E=scbielsion@etfov,

L e —
St SURVEY FOR THE PROJECT OR AS REFERENCED HEREON. 20 0 o 20 PIS #18823 BY
1028570508 VOID WITHOUT LIVE SIGNATURE AND EMBOSSED SEAL
2 T PO 00 ST ks pENTD CM 0 G5 DATE | REVISION __REQ.BY|_ o, THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT
NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS NECESSARILY BEING THE RESULT OF A FIELD ' DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DRAWN BY _ OMG SURVEY, NOR DO THEY REPRESENT A PROPERTY/BOUNDARY OPINION. PROJECT NO._%7-120 CHRISTINE E AUBREY, P.L.S. REPLACEMENT OF BRIDGE NO. 06141
DATE 10/14/21 :
. 4. THE CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DEPICTED HEREON WILL BE FORMALLY SERIAL NO 3 TITLE  MANAGER - SURVEY OPERATIONS STRAWBERRY ROAD OVER ABBEY BROOK

CHECKED BY  SAF H

LLSAE Zv;gvizggg:gsgy AN AFFIDAVIT WHICH WILL BF FILED IN THE PUBLIC SCALE 1" =20 JANUARY 2022
DATE 10/29/21 : SHEET I of_4 DATE SCOTT A. HILL, P.E.

File: D:|Users|levesquela|State of Connecticut|0047-0120 - Internal Documents|170-ROW _and _GIS _Files|SV.CS_047_0120_003_PM.dgn CHIEF ENGINEER - BUREAU OF ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION




TOWN OF

MEORPORATED
1786

SEAL
s

H<_ ELLINGTON
CONNECTICUT

STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021, 7:00 PM

IN PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT

REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING
(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

PRESENT: Chairman Art Aube, Vice Chairman Sulakshana Thanvanthri (remote), Regular

members Ken Braga and Katherine Heminway, and Alternate Rodger Hosig

ABSENT: Alternates Ron Brown and Ron Stomberg

STAFF
PRESEN

T. John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer and Barbra
Galovich, Recording Clerk

I. CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Aube called the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) meeting to order at 7:00 pm at the
Ellington Town Annex Meeting Room, 57 Main Street, Ellington, CT.

[I. PUBLIC COMMENTS (ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS): None

lll. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1.

V202113 - 74 West Road LLC & KUP Enterprises LLC, owner/applicant, request for variances
of the Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 4.2.1-Lot Area, Width & Yard Requirements: to
reduce the front yard setback from 100ft to 64ft for gable dormers on an existing building and
from 100ft to 75ft for a proposed greenhouse; Section 6.2.5 (A & B)-Location of Parking
Facilities: to reduce parking to a commercial building from 20ft to 5ft and to a side property
line from 15ft to 3ft at 74 West Road, APN 028-002-0000 & 80 West Road, APN 028-003-
0000 in a Commercial (C) zone.

Time: 7:01 pm
Seated: Aube, Thanvanthri, Braga, Heminway and Hosig

Eric Peterson, Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC, 178 Hartford Turnpike, Tolland, CT, Jim
Bell, Moser Pilon Nelson, Architects, LLC, 30 Jordan Lane, Wethersfield, CT, and Cory
Kupferschmid, 74 West Road, Ellington were present to represent the application.

Mr. Peterson stated the site is the Ellington Agway which is located on the corner of West
Road (Route 83) and Lower Butcher Road and Bolles Motors is located to the north of the
site. The subject properties are in the commercial zone. The building is an existing non-

Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes
December 6, 2021
Page 1 of 4


http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

conforming structure based on current setback requirements. The owner is proposing to
construct a greenhouse 30 feet north of the existing building. Mr. Peterson noted they lined
up the existing building porch overhang with the proposed greenhouse and are looking to
extend the parking in the front along the same line. Parking is important to the client and they
would like to add as many parking spaces as possible. Mr. Peterson reviewed the proposed
additional parking on the site plan. He said they are looking to add two gable dormers to the
front of the building protruding 2.8 feet from the existing porch, which would reduce the front
yard setback from 100ft to 64ft. The proposed greenhouse would reduce the front yard
setback from 100ft to 75ft. They are also looking to reduce parking to a commercial building
to 5ft and reduce parking to a side property line to 3ft. Mr. Peterson submitted a 1977 plot
plan for 80 West Road showing parking spaces up to the side property line.

Mr. Bell reviewed the architectural plans and said they are proposing two dormers on the front
of the existing building with timber accents and the greenhouse which will be a glass structure.
They will be able to meet the required fire code separation distance between the existing
building and the greenhouse. Mr. Peterson stated the hardship is the non-conforming site.

Vice Chairman Thanvanthri asked if additional pavement will be added to the site. Mr.
Peterson stated there will be no additional pavement however they will repave the existing
pavement. She asked if there are any more exits proposed. Mr. Peterson explained that the
existing exits will be better utilized after construction of the greenhouse. Alternate Hosig
inquired about the ingress and egress stating it can be difficult maneuvering around the site.
Mr. Peterson reviewed the existing curb cuts on West Road and Lower Butcher Road and
stated they intend to keep the curb cuts for truck traffic entering and exiting the site. He added
that parking spaces near Route 83 will be relocated for easier traffic flow.

No one from the public spoke regarding the application.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE
THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR V202113.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE V202113 — 74 West Road LLC & KUP Enterprises LLC, owner/applicant, request
for variances of the Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 4.2.1-Lot Area, Width & Yard
Requirements: to reduce the front yard setback from 100ft to 64ft for gable dormers on an
existing building and from 100ft to 75ft for a proposed greenhouse; Section 6.2.5 (A & B)-
Location of Parking Facilities: to reduce parking to a commercial building from 20ft to 5ft and
to a side property line from 15ft to 3ft at 74 West Road, APN 028-002-0000 & 80 West Road,
APN 028-003-0000 in a Commercial (C) zone.

Hardship: Existing non-conforming building and parking.

V202114 — Kelly Boucher, owner/Jamie Boucher, applicant, request for a variance of the
Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the side yard
setback from 10ft to 4ft for a shed at 94 Hopkins Road, APN 092-036-0000 in a Rural
Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

Time: 7:20 PM
Seated: Aube, Thanvanthri, Braga, Heminway and Hosig

Jamie Boucher, 319 Somers Road, was present to represent the application.

Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes
December 6, 2021
Page 2 of 4



Mr. Boucher stated they are currently in the process of completing a lot line revision between
319 Somers Road and 94 Hopkins Road, which was started by JR Russo & Associates in
2016. The house at 94 Hopkins was recently removed and replaced, and the front door to the
new house now faces Hopkins Road and therefore has a Hopkins Road address. Mr. Boucher
hired Gardner & Peterson to complete the lot line adjustment process. A shed was previously
installed by way of permit at 94 Hopkins Road however with the proposed lot line revision the
shed will be 4.8 feet from the new property line.

Mr. Boucher explained there is a drainage issue at 319 Somers Road and 94 Hopkins Road
created by water coming from the property above. He noted the parcels are at the bottom of
a hill and the shed is on a stone pad that has been elevated to deal with the water issue. They
also installed a trench drain along the driveway at 319 Somers Road to help with drainage.
Mr. Boucher explained the hardship is the drainage issue, and that other locations on 94
Hopkins Road are problematic as they are wet.

Commissioner Braga asked about the future plans for 319 Somers Road. Mr. Boucher noted
that they would like to construct a detached two car garage and the lot line revision would
allow for the area to complete the project in compliance with the regulations. Vice Chairman
Thanvanthri asked what the owners would have to do if they did not get a variance for the
shed. Mr. Colonese stated they could adjust the proposed property line or move the shed.
Vice Chairman Thanvanthri asked if it is the same owner for both properties. Mr. Boucher
confirmed that it is the same owner for both properties.

Michael Swanson, 27 Standish Road, noted he is an abutter to Mr. Boucher’s property. He
stated the sites are very wet and there is a drainage issue from the farm behind the property.
He has no issue with the current location of the shed and is supportive of the proposal.

MOVED AUBE), SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE
PUBLIC HEARING FOR V202114.

MOVED (AUBE), SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
V202114 - Kelly Boucher, owner/Jamie Boucher, applicant, request for a variance of the
Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the side yard
setback from 10ft to 4ft for a shed at 94 Hopkins Road, APN 092-036-0000 in a Rural
Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

Hardship: Existing drainage issues; configuration of lot.

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1.

Approval of the September 13, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE THE SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 MEETING AS WRITTEN.

Correspondence/Discussion:
a. Approval of 2022 Meeting Schedule.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
THE ZBA 2022 MEETING SCHEDULE.

Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes
December 6, 2021
Page 3 of 4



b. Municipal Citation — 97 West Shore Road, Re: Violation of the Zoning Regulations.

Mr. Colonese said the ZBA previously upheld the Cease and Desist Order and gave the
owners until end of August to cease short term rentals. The owners continued short term
rentals through to October when a Municipal Citation was issued. The owner received the
citation and sent the Planning Department a letter with check opting to pay one day’s fine
and cease the violations. In general, the Board was unhappy with the time it took the owner
to comply with their decision and thought they should pay more in fines. Mr. Colonese
reviewed a portion of the town ordinance regarding payment of fines and stated the
ultimate goal is to attain compliance which appears to have been achieved.

V. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN
THE ZBA MEETING AT 7:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes
December 6, 2021
Page 4 of 4



	MONDAY, APRIL 4, 2022, 7:00 PM
	2022_02-09 Lot Line Revision Plan.pdf
	Image_20220310_0002
	Image_20220310_0003

	12-06-2021 Ellington ZBA Minutes.pdf
	MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021, 7:00 PM


